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Malave, Erin | ?{bgq [~

From: corphelp

Sent:  Wednesday, March 17, 2010 12:33 PM
To: 'Mcniel, Marsa'

Subject: RE; Willis of Alabama, Inc,

Your request is being forwarded to the appropriate section for processing.

Thanks,

Lee Yarbrough

Internet Access Section
Florida Depaitment of State
Division of Corporations

From: Mcniel, Marsa [mailto:marsa.mcniel@willis,com)
Sent: Wednesday, March 17, 2010 11:47 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: Willis of Alabama, Inc,

Tax |ID#: 63-0422011

We have discovered our street address is listed incorrectly within your system. Please change, as quickly as possible as
follows:

Listed as: 65 S Royal Street
Should be: 63 S Royal Street

Please advise when change has been completed as it is pending completion of paperwork for a insurance carrier within
your state.

Thank you.

Marsa McNiel

Assistant Vice President/Senior Client Manager-Surety
Field Licensing Administrator - Alabama/Mississippi
Willis North America

63 S. Royal St., Suite 800, Mobile, AL 36602

P. O. Box 2407, Mobile, Al 36652

T: 251.544.0270

F: 251.432.7241

marsa.mcniel@willis.com

For information pertaining to Willis' email confidentiality and monitoring policy, usage restrictions, or for
specific company registration and regulatory status information, please visit
http://www.willis.com/email_trailer.aspx

We are now able to offer our clients an encrypted email capability for secure communication purposes. If you
wish to take advantage of this service or learn more about it, please let me know or contact your Client Advocate
for full details.
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